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Michelle Morgan

Wrom: tiffanyanderson [tiffanyanderson@me.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 6:12 AM 4
BTO:"$ tiffanyandersm, ackenzie Bawso%; Michelle Morgan; Eric Helphrey; Bob Phibbs; Emily Nicholas (S.J.

Mosquito & Vector Control District); Eddie Lucchesi

Subject: Tiffany Anderson

Dear John,

Apparently there has been a misunderstanding regarding modified accommodations.

My supervisor Brian Heine has no knowledge of my restrictions. I need you to
inform him what my restrictions are so he can accommodate them.

My first day back I was assigned swimming pool inspections; which I was fine with.
The drive time between inspections creates a resting period between activities.

What I am not fine with is the premise survey I was assigned yesterday. This
assignment requires straight walking door to door for the whole work day. Six hours
with one half hour lunch period and two 15 minute breaks.

This assignment clearly requires me to break the restrictions prescribed by Dr.
‘ Murata. Along with creating aggravation and pain to my knee.

Please communicate with my supervisor and decide if you are going to keep the offer
you made to me to accommodate my working conditions.

Sincerely,
Tiffany Anderson

On Sep 19, 2011, at 7:25 PM, tiffanyanderson wrote:
Dear John,
I happily accept your offer to work and will report to my supervisor Brian Heine on
September 21 at 7:00 a.m. If I understand correctly this opportunity will expire
October 11, 2011, unless you deem otherwise.
I look forward to seeing you then.

Thankfully and Sincerely,

Tiffany Anderson

On Sep 19, 2011, at 2:33 PM, jstroh wrote:
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